DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES

REVISION TO THE ATLANTIC COUNTY WATER  QUALITY
MANAGEMENT PLAN

TAKE NOTICE that on (OfT {6 %40 , pursuant to the provisions of
the Water Quality Planning Act, N.J.S.A. 58:11A-1 et seqg., and
the Statewide Water Quality Management Planning rules, N.J.A.C.
7:15-3.5, a revision to the Atlantic County Water Quality
Management Plan was adopted by the Department. This revision
allows the Atlantic County Department of Regional Planning and
Development a time extension in their submission of a Wastewater
Management Plan (WMP) for Atlantic County. Under N.J.A.C. 7:15,
the Atlantic County Department of Regional Planning and
Development is required to submit a WMP on or before October 2,
1990. This revision extends this period until April 2, 1991.
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Leroy étattaneo, P.E., P.P
Actl puty Director
Div1 of Water Resources

Depaftment of Environmental
Protection




ATLANTICC COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELCPMENT

1333 ATLANTIC AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, N.J. 08401
(609) 3456700

(FAX: 343-2202)

(TTY: 348-5551)

RICHARD E. SQUIRES
COUNTY EXECUTIVE AVA J. GOLDMAN
DEPARTMENT HEAD

September 28, 1990

Barry Chalfsky, Acting Chief
Bureau of Water Quality Planning
NJDEP, Division of Water Resources
CN 029.

Trenton, NJ 08625-0029

Dear Mr. Chalofsky:

The Atlantic County Department of Regional Planning
and Development, as the designated agency responsible for
water quality management planning in Atlantic County requests
a one year extension for the preparation and submission of a
wastewater management plan. Approval of this request would
make October 2, 1991, the new date for submission of the
wastewater management plan.

The one year extension is requested because of unforeseen
staff vacancies that we anticipate to fill in November, 1999.
A response to this request at your earliest convenience would
be appreciated.

Respectfully,

C/\Z/’L @Afff e

Ava Goldman
Department Head

AG/ctp

cc: Timothy Chelius, Director of Planning

Robert Brewer, Supervising Planner
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